East Desert Regional Steering Committee Meeting
Thursday, July 17, 2025, 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
old Joshua Tree Elementary School Room #17
6051 Sunburst Street, Joshua Tree, CA 92252

$an Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

MEETING AGENDA:
OPENING REMARKS

PRESENTER
Stone James or Robin Schlosser
Designee

Board Members

A. Call to Order (3 minutes)

B. Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation
C. RollCall

D. Round Table Introductions (Name and Organization)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

E. Opento the public for comments. Members of the public wishing to address the East Desert Regional Steering Committee Board
will need to submit a request to speak before the time the Chair calls for public comment. The public can submit a Public Comment
Request form. The Chair will call on you in the order that the requests are received. Once your name has been called you will
then have up to 3 minutes to speak.

CONSENT CALENDAR (5 mins)
F. Approve Agenda and Meeting Minutes from June 23, 2025.

Robin Schlosser

REPORTS & UPDATES
G. Regional Board Member Representatives (3 mins each)

a. Town of Yucca Valley Representative Curtis Yalfimow

b. Supervisor Dawn Rowe’s office Representative Glen Harris

c. City of Twentynine Paims Representative Stope James

d. City of Twentynine Palms Representative April Ramirez

e. Molding Hearts Lakita Johnson

f. Morongo Basin Conservation Association Jangt Johnston

g. Reach Out Morongo Basin Robin Schiosser

h. Rescue + Residence Daniel Belew
OHS Update Claudia Doyle

PRESENTATIONS (15 mins)
H. Pacific Clinics Presentation on FRC / MSFS Programs

Alexzander Martin and Sydney Elless

DISCUSSIONS (30 mins)
I. HHAP 4, Status Funding Update Annette Florez

CLOSING

J. Future Agenda ltems
Presentation by Inn Roads TBA, HHAP 1, 2, and 3 Status Updates
K. Adjournment Stone James

Next Meeting: Thursday, August 21st, 2025, 10:00 am — 11:30 am
old Joshua Tree Elementary School Room #17
6051 Sunburst Street, Johusa Tree, CA 92252

Committee Members

Mission Statement: The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well-
planned, coordinated, and evaluated and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at risk of becoming homeless.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS
SERVICES AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 873-4423 AND
THE OFFICE IS LOCATED AT 560 E. HOSPITALITY LANE, SAN BERNARDINO CA 92415. AGENDA & DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED THERE OR BY EMAIL
OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV



mailto:OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

East Desert Regional Sterring Committee

(ERDSC) Meeting
San Bernardino County June 23, 2025, from 10:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP Special Meeting Minutes
Minutes Recorded and Transcribed by Christina Benton, Secretary for EDRSC
A Callto Order Co-Chair Robin Schlosser called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation Debra Breidenbach-Sterling, Town of Yucca Valley led the Pledge of Allegiance. There was no Invocation.
C. Roll Cal The following EDRSC Board Members were present: Curtis Yakimow, Glen Harris, Lakita Johnson, Janet
D. Round Table Introductions Johnston, Co-Chair Robin Schlosser, Co-Chair Stone James. Board Member April Ramirez arrived at
10:48a.m.
Absent: Board Member Daniel Belew
18 members of the public attended in-person; they introduced themselves.
E.  Public Comment Co-Chair Robin Schiosser opened the floor to Public Comments
Public comments were made:
e Ben Guzman - Reach Out Yucca Valley, announced that the Morongo Basin Community Coalition
Shower Project went well and they connected over 20 people with resources. He invited everyone to
the Reach Out Yucca Valley, Public Town Hall on Wednesday, June 25, 2025, 5:30pm-6:30pm at the
Yucca Valley Elks Lodge.
e  Eric Menendez - Joshua Tree Gateway Communities Alliance, thanked Hi-Desert Medical Center for
being present at today’s meeting. He shared a conflict-of-interest handout.
Co-Chair Robin Schlosser closed Public Comment.
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Reports and Updates
F. Regional Board Member Co-Chair Robin Schlosser opened the floor for comment from the EDRSC Board members.
eR:g:;esentatlves (3 minutes e Board Member Curtis Yakimow, nothing to report.
e Board Member Glen Harris reported that on June 10, 2025 the County Board of Supervisors adopted
their Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget. This includes a 36% increase for OHS. He introduced Lola
Alvarez, an intern with Supervisor Rowe’s Office. Wednesday, June 25, 2025, at 5:00pm Land Use
Services is hosting a Open House in Joshua Tree at the Bob Burke Government Office, all
departments will be available to answer questions.
e Co-Chair Stone James said that the City of Twentynine Palms City Council will be potentially creating
a council subcommittee for their housing and homelessness committee at their next meeting
Tuesday, June 24, 2025. He shared Point in Time Count data from 2016-2025.




CONSENT ITEMS

G. Approve Agenda and Meeting
Minutes from May 15, 2025.

PRESENTER

Robin Schlosser, Co-
Chair

Board Member Lakita Johnson gave an update on Molding Hearts, they have a contract with the
Department of Behavioral Heath as well as Mental Health and Drug Court. If an individual is on
Suboxone they can house them with the criteria that their medication is locked up and they self-
administer. They are collaborating with Valley Star to house homeless individuals ages 18 —
25(transitional age youth) for free up to one year. They have a new contract with DBH called 24/7
which allows the sheriff to call at any time to house a homeless individuals, with a daily rate for
housing and transportation.

Janet Johnston said she attended the following: the May Continuum of Care Membership meeting,
May 30t Simba Center Landlord event, Reach Out's National Innovative Communities Conference
on June 3 & 4t Victorville Wellness Center tour on Wednesday. The Wellness Center houses over
159 people and provides complete wraparound services. They have street outreach teams that focus
on case management, health and ensuring people are safe. The team continues to work with people
in the field. The next Working Group meeting is Monday 9:30 am — 11am at the Joshua Tree
Community Center, Dr. Mario Rocha from Inroads will present.

Co-Chair Robin Schlosser thanked Reach Out Yucca Valley for their Shower Event. The Reach Out
Morongo Basin team had a great time, and they are looking forward to working with them in the
future.

Claudia Doyal, Program Specialist I, Office of Homeless Services San Bernardino County (non-
Board Member) Not present.

Board Member Curtis Yakimow made a motion to approve the minutes seconded by Glen Harris

Roll Call Vote of the Board was to approve the minutes:

Ayes: Board Member Janet Johnston, Board Member Lakita Johnson, Board Member Curtis
Yakimow Board Member Glen Harris, Co-Chair Stone James, Co-Chair Robin Schlosser
Noes: None

Absent: Board Member Belew, Board Member Ramirez

Abstain: None

Board Member Glen Harris requested to approve the agenda. He identified that this had been left off the
agenda. Co-Chair Robin Schlosser asked if someone wanted to make a motion.

Board Member Glen Harris made a motion to approve the agenda with changes submitted in the discussion
below, seconded by Board Member Curtis Yakimow




PRESENTATIONS

H. Inland Housing Solutions,
Marisela Manzo
DISCUSSIONS

I. Summer meeting schedule

PRESENTER

Marisela Manzo,
Community
Engagement Director

PRESENTER
Co-Chair Robin
Schlosser

Discussion from the Board:

o Board Member Glen Harris requested to approve the agenda with the following changes he asked for
the duration of the meeting to be increased ninety minutes (10:00am — 11:30am), review the time
allotted for each agenda section, and add the word agenda to the title of the item. This item will now
read “Approve Agenda and Meeting Minutes from (and date)”.

The motion was approved unanimously by Consensus Vote

Marisela Manzo, Community Engagement Director, provided a detailed presentation on Inland housing
Solutions and program overview on Rapid Re-housing (RRH), short/medium-term rental subsidized housing
program. Serves families with children in San Bernardino County. Provides four layers of services including
Housing Navigation, Case Management, Rental Cost and Move in cost on a case by case. It is funded by
Housing Urban Development (HUD) directly and it is Federal funds.

Questions from the Board.

e Board Member Curtis Yakimow asked the Co-Chairs of the EDRSC Board if any additional
information or guidance has been provided by OHS in regard to HHAP 4 Funding. Because the
information provided on the agenda seems to be a little different than what is provided by IHS in
terms of residual funding.

e Co-Chair Stone James shared the following, the contingency plan for the East Valley evaluators for
the HHAP 4 was to distribute the funding equally among the recommended agencies. IHS HHAP 4
funding remains under negotiation and OHS is meeting with IHS on May 19, 2025, to further discuss
the contract. The COC board will make the final decision.

e Co-Chair Robin Schlosser said that it is her understanding that OHS could not move forward until
negotiations with IHS are complete. She asked the presenter to provide a copy of her presentation
so it can be shared with all board members.

e Board Member Janet Johnston expressed concern in regard to when HHAP 4 item be placed on the
COC board agenda.

e Board Member April Ramirez asked if IHS can provide street outreach and if they are willing to work
with sub-contractors. She also asked if a representative can be present at future meetings.

[ ]

ACTION/OUTCOME
Co-Chair Robin Schlosser opened item I:

e Co-Chair Robin Schlosser, said with the HHAP 4 time crunch she recommends that the board meet
in July and invite Claudia Doyle to attend to provide a HHAP 4 status update.




CLOSING

K. Future Agenda ltems e Inroads presentation TBD
¢ Pacific Clinics of Yucca Valley presentation scheduled for July 17, 2025.

L. Adjournment e Co-Chair Robin Schlosser adjourned the meeting at 11:43 a.m.
Next Meeting The next EDRSC meeting will be held as follows:
Thursday, July 17, 2025
10:00 am - 11:30 am
Old Joshua Tree Elementary School
6051 Sunburst Street, Joshua Tree, CA 92252




East Desert Regional Steering Committee

Monday, June 23, 2025
10:00am "old" Joshua Tree Elementary School Room 17

Name Agency E-mail

WlByn e ua L ton MUS) WHpM 11 4en EMBROP DU D OR G
2 \an/a‘f' Johw T Motro ‘ - ‘
3 May selo Man 1o T HS l/@wSe/Qs\(c)mpwanga [z
4 Hﬁmﬁﬁ'a Mollens Leach opd e sssx @i - Cecphowd: - G
5 P)Af'i G..LLH-\;—\ &(&L\&O/&_ ‘fU (b'tﬂ.\-»-w-n@ —JE rf»«f&w SH mi—‘]
6l SMose ¢ Friushoe H Jud| seansler g gl Blyshicing

et o on Lafdhoupe SSC s P @/M‘)d-hUAfC‘SSC O
&"K'Tl i "_‘l[\:-ba-su'i' EM %:lt-_r- Kimbe| 1.. Meiio @ Tenet
9| Lo\ /—\NIi ¢ cﬁ o (
10/ ol , D 00N, DR TEeq bolly Tugho o DR S Q.
11y B g “ToYV N
12%1 \C M@A%@m IVGCA é(\\c@“ﬁ“ﬁca.c?m
13l WMa Laske WPCC - Recup Care Mlaske & WPCC. 0Org

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

D



<) Pacific
> Clinics

Family Resource Center

Military Service & Family Support

SAN BERNARDIN (6]

COUNTY Behavioral Health




Proposition 63 — Mental Health Services Act

In November 2004, California voters passed Mental Health Services Act
(MHSA) Proposition 63, which imposes a 1% tax on adjusted annual
income over $1,000,000

The intent of the MHSA is to expand mental health services to reduce
the long-term adverse impact on individuals, families and state and
local budgets resulting from untreated serious mental illness

Prevention and Early Intervention (PEl) is specifically intended to
address mental health issues early on, reducing risk factors and/or
addressing early symptoms for timely access to care and supports.

The Family Resource Center and the Military Services & Family Support
program are PEl programs.



Family Resource
Center




WHO WE SERVE:

> All age groups

»Trauma exposed individuals

» Stressed families

»Youth at risk of school failure

»Youth involved in the juvenile justice system

SERVICE LOCATION:
58457 Twentynine Palms Hwy, Ste 102A , Yucca Valley



SERVICES PROVIDED:

» Adult skills based education

» After school youth activities
»Counseling for all ages

»Support groups

» Anger Management

»Social skills groups

» Presentations in the community
»Mental health education

» Referrals to community resources
»Substance use awareness/prevention



Military
Service &
Family
Support




WHO WE SERVE.

» All veterans, active duty, retired military personnel, reservists or
National Guard who have served before and after September 11,
2001
»Family members
» All age groups

SERVICE LOCATIONS:

» Office location at 58457 Twentynine Palms hwy, Ste 102A,
Yucca Valley, CA, 92284
» At select school sites



SERVICES PROVIDED:

» Child/Youth support

» Conflict Resolution

» Communication Skills

» Stress Management

» Couples/Family Counseling

» Resiliency Skills

» Relationship Building

» Helping families in transition and post deployment



=) Pacific
> Clinics

Family Resource Center/Military Service & Family Support
58457 Twentynine Palms Hwy, Suite 102A
Yucca Valley, CA 92284

Office: (760) 228-9657
Imurphy@pacificclinics.org
7-1-1 for TTY users

Services provided in collaboration with the San Bernardino County Department of
Behavioral Health and funded by the Mental Health Services Act (Proposition 63).

Rev. 4/16


mailto:lmurphy@pacificclinics.org

REACH OUT

Strengthening Communities

N o

Join us for a Townhall Meeting to discuss some of our
community’s most pressing challenges: safe, affordable housing,
reliable transportation, opioid use disorder, youth substance use,
homelessness, Narcan awareness, and creating safe recreational

spaces for our youth.

WEDNSDAY, JUNE 25, 2025
5:30 - 6:30 PM

Yucca Valley Elks Lodge
55946 Yucca Trl, Yucca Valley, CA 92284

SNACKS & GIVEAWAYS!

P
!




ASKING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TO EXPLAIN CONFLICTS OF INTEREST....

Actual vs. Perceived Conflict of Interest

Actual Conflict of Interest

An actual conflict of interest occurs when a person has a direct and real conflict between their official
duties and their personal interests. This means thot their personal interest does or will improperly

influence their decisions or actions in a professional role.

Example:

A city council member votes to oward a contract to a company they secretly co-own. Their personal

financial interest is directly involved in the decision.

Perceived (or Apparent) Conflict of Interest

A perceived conflict of interest arises when o situation appears to an outside observer to involve o
conflict, even if no improper influence or wrongdoing actually exists. The key here is public
perception, not the reality of the conflict.

Example:

That same council member votes to award a contract to a company where their sibling works. Even if
the council member has no financial interest and acted ethically, the public might perceive bias due to

the family connection,

- Why the Distinction Matters...

- Actual conflicts can lead to legal or ethical violations and consequences.
. Perceived conflicts can damage public trust, even if no rules were technically
broken.

Both types should be addressed seriously-actual conflicts must be avoided, and perceived

conflicts should be disclosed and managed transparently to maintain integrity and credibility.

; Joshuz Tree Gateway
Communities Allfance ERIC MENENDEZ
JTGCA: W LECA.0IE Preswent | Executive Direclor

JOSHUA TREE GATEWAY COMMUNITIES ALUANCE enc@jigea.ong
ADVOCATE NI
ADVOCATE - INNOVATE - INNOVATE 73475 Twentynine Paims Highway

EDUCATE 201 N, Pakm Canyon Drive, Ste 220
Palm Springs, CA. 92264 |

(@ jtreegea




Balance:

Loss of
balance or

coordination.

Eyes:
Changes
in vision.

Face:

Drooping
features on

one side of
the face.

3

3
Arms
(and legs):

~ Weakness in

a limb.

. .
- .
. .
. C
® -
- -
. .
. .
. .
~ .
. -

Speech:
Difficulty
speaking or

- understanding
others.

TO SPOT THE SIGNS OF A STROKE,

] L] L)
: = .
-
.

T

|911|

foy
—

Time:

Call 911 or
emergency
Services
right away.



Inland Housing
Solutions




Mission Statement

We exists to break the cycle of individual and
family homelessness in the Inland Empire, by
providing housing, case management, and other
supportive services to individuals and families: 3

who have no place to live. .‘4,, &

%)
'“llS
D‘-”
) ' l‘...'
6‘ -nr



History

In 1988 Inland Temporary Homes (ITH) was incorporated in California

Early Operations: We began in a restored farmhouse in Loma Linda,
providing initial steps for homeless families toward self-sufficiency. In
1991 we officially opened as a 30-day homeless shelter with minimal
services.

Growth and Expansion: In 1998 we expanded shelter stay to 90 days,
offering a full range of supportive services. Then in 2007 we added 16
housing units through the Infinite Horizons Transitional Housing
program, supporting families toward stability.




History

2013 2022 2024

In 2013 we Launched the first Secured contract with Inland Department of Aging and Adult
Rapid Rehousing (RRH) services, Empire Health Plan (IEHP) for Services (DAAS)- At Home Project
helping families with children housing-related services under the under Adult Protective Services
move quickly to permanent Cal AIM initiative. (APS)

housing.

**Rebranding**: In 2016 we changed

name from Inland Temporary

Homes to Inland Housing Solutions

(IHS) to reflect our new service Enhance Care Management (ECM)-
model and expanded services. IEHP

2016 2024




Overview of our Experience

Past: Over 30 years of experience working with
ﬂ families and individuals experiencing homeless in
various settings

We have transitioned all our programs to provide
HHHE Permanent Housing solutions like Rapid Rehousing
(RRH)

We seek resources and opportunities to expand our
services in the Whole Person Care realm

We are seeking opportunities in Housing Development
or purchasing our own properties to manage and
provide full wrap around-services




HOUSING

ﬂ Infinite Horizon-Rapid Re-housin

Program Overview:

It is a Rapid Re-housing (RRH), short/medium-term rental
subsidized housing program. Serves families with children in San
Bernadino County. Provides 4 layers of services to include
Housing Navigation, Case Management, Rental Cost and Move in
cost on a case by case. Itis funded by Housing Urban
Development (HUD) directly and it is Federal funds.

> Services: Rapid Re-housing — Housing Navigation, move-in costs,
short- to medium-term rental assistance, case management

> Note: There are no income requirements. However, a family must be
able to increase income as they will be responsible for their entire
rent after assistance ends.




o Family must be literally homeless (coming directly
from an emergency shelter, hotel/motel paid for by a
third party, or place not meant for human habitation),

o Currently living in San Bernardino
County, AND

e Have at least one child age 17 or younger in their
custody or pregnant to qualify

o Referral must come from CES- Coordinated Entry
System

Call 2-1-1 for access to CES
Once we receive a referral it takes up to 72 hours

(3 business Days) to reach out Wiand
HOUSING

SOLUTIONS
A Non Profit Organization




A proud Col M Sagvige
In our commumity




e

The Departments of Health Care Services (DHCS) encourages Managed Care Plans
(MCPs) such as IEHP to offer a robust menu of 14 Community Supports Services:
(preapproved by DHCS) to comprehensively address the needs of Members '\
including those with the most complex challenges affecting health such as:

« Homelessness
Unstable and unsafe housing
Food insecurity

« Other social needs
> A key goal of Community Supports is to allow Members to obtain care in the .
‘ least restrictive setting possible and to keep them in the community as-

2 medically appropriate.
- » Community Supports are optional but STRONGLY encouraged.
a > Members are not required to use Community Supports.




What Community Supports do we offered?

Asthma Remediation

Community Transition Services/Nursing Facility Transition to a Home
Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
Housing Deposits

Housing Tenancy & Sustaining Services

Housing Transition Navigation Services

Medically Supportive Food/Meals/Medically Tailored Meals

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
» Nursing Facility Transition/Diversion to Assisted Living Facilities
» Recuperative Care (Medical Respite)

> Short-Term Post-Hospitalization Housing

> Sobering Centers

> Day Habilitation Programs

> Respite Services

> Personal Care and Homemaker Services

» Transitional Rent (Coming 2026)

»To learn more about Community Supports, call IEHP Member Services at 1-800-440-IEHP (4347),

https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-
iehp-services/community-supports



https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
https://www.iehp.org/en/learning-center/understanding-insurance/additional-iehp-services/community-supports
tel:800-440-IEHP%20(4347)
tel:800-440-IEHP%20(4347)
tel:800-440-IEHP%20(4347)
tel:800-440-IEHP%20(4347)
tel:800-440-IEHP%20(4347)
tel:800-440-IEHP%20(4347)
tel:800-440-IEHP%20(4347)

We Provide 4 of the CS
Services

Environmental Accessibility
Adaptations (Home Modifications)

Housing Deposits (HD)

Housing Tenancy & Sustaining
Services (HTSS)

Housing Transition Navigation
Services (HTNS)




Environmental Accessibility
Adaptations (Home Modifications)

Home Modification: Limits apply

» Ramps and grab-bars to assist Members in accessing the
home;

> Doorway widening for Members who require a
wheelchair;

> Stair lifts;

> Making a bathroom and shower wheelchair accessible
(e.g., constructing a roll-in shower).

> Installation of specialized electric and plumbing systems
that are necessary to accommodate the medical
equipment and supplies of the Member; and

> Installation and testing of a Personal Emergency
Response System (PERS) for Members who are alone for
significant parts of the day without a caregiver and who
otherwise require routine supervision. (Financial
Assistance)




’_Q{ HOUSING

pru.ld partner of
LT \z.|';~.~:'.-\
through CalAIM |




Equivaleht to Housing Navigationito ‘
Housing Transition Navigation Services identify housing options affordable to J

(HTNS): Housing transition services assist mem.bers referred in a permanent
members with obtaining housing. housing setting

**No Fmanc1al A551stance**

sy
)~ - B

Equwalent to Case Management once they
are housed helping them connect to local
resources and budget to maintain their
housing

Housing Tenancy & Sustaining Services
(HTSS): This service provides tenancy and
sustaining services, with a goal of maintaining
safe and stable tenancy once housing is secured.

** No Financial Assistance™**

pE==r | ]



Housing
Deposits

Housing Deposits: Limits

> Housing Deposits assist with identifying,
coordinating, securing, or funding one-
time services and modifications necessary
to enable a person to establish a basic
household that do not constitute room
and board.

» Move-in Cost: Example: Security
Deposit and, First month’s Rents
(Financial Assistance)




Housing Referral Process

o 15t Referral- Begin Navigation or if they have a unit
identified to provide Landlord negotiation services

« We request once Housing is identified 2" Referral

|

« We request once Housed and stabilization, if
needed 34 Referral




Members

If you have questions, call IEHP Member Services
» 7 a.m.-7 p.m., Monday-Friday
» 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Saturday-Sunday

» Phone 1-800-440-1EHP (4347)
» TTY 1-800-718-1EHP (4347)

» Email MemberServices@iehp.org

» IEHP Members who are homeless or at risk of homelessness
» “Ask regarding Community Support Programs and state | am Homeless or
in a Housing Crisis”

» They will conduct an intake and verify eligibility and send an
Authorization/referral to a Community Support Provider. You may
request Inland Housing Solutions

Request Inland Housing Solutions — Authorization/Referral



tel:1-800-440-4347
tel:1-800-440-4347
tel:1-800-440-4347
tel:1-800-440-4347
tel:1-800-440-4347
tel:1-800-440-4347
tel:1-800-440-4347
tel:800-718-4347
tel:800-718-4347
tel:800-718-4347
tel:800-718-4347
tel:800-718-4347
tel:800-718-4347
tel:800-718-4347
mailto:MemberServices@iehp.org

Recommendation: It is a one-time assistance highly Lt
recommend to encourage members to start looking for units
or increasing their income while the process takes its
course.




IEHP -Community Supports Program




Enhance Care

Management
(ECM)- IEHP




Who ECM Is For

Adults/Children & Youth
who are:

« Experiencing homelessness or
housing instability with complex
health needs.

e Frequently going to the hospital
or visiting emergency
department due to chronic
conditions.

« Nursing facility residents who
want to transition back into the
community.

e Individuals that are currently
receiving Community Supports
are highly likely to qualify for
ECM




What ECM Includes

ECM adds an extra layer of support without changing any of your current Medi-
Cal benefits. You’ll keep your existing doctors and providers, plus you also get

help to:
Nurse Care Manager

» Find Doctors & Schedule Appointments: We help you find the right doctors

for all your health needs and make sure you get the appointments you need. Behavioral Health Care

Manager
» Manage Your Medications: We assist in understanding and managing your

prescriptions to ensure your treatment is effective and safe. Care Coordinator

Community Health Worker

» Arrange Transportation: Need help getting to your doctor visits? We can
arrange transportation for you.

» Get Follow-Up Care: After a hospital stay, we help arrange the necessary
follow-up services to aid your recovery.

Connect to Local Resources: From food assistance to other social services, we
connect you to the resources your are eligible for and are available in your
community.

Support You and Your Family: We provide educational resources and support
to you and your family, including caregivers and guardians.




Agency Inquiry

»Email :

» ECM®@InlandHousingSolutions.org

»Inland Housing Solutions is an ECM and CS Provider for IEHP. You can also call IEHP
Member Services Number: 1-800-440-4347 (TTY users should call 1-800-718-4347).



mailto:ECM@InlandHousingSolutions.org
mailto:ECM@InlandHousingSolutions.org

East Valley Numbers for 2024

CLIENTS SERVED

m1st Qtr m2nd Qtr m3rd Qtr m4th Qtr

East Valley Households
Served

15t Quarter 2
2nd Quarter 1
3rd Quarter 6
4th Quarter 4

Total 13




For 2025 from Jan-May

» 5 households
» 4 Yucca Valley, 1 Morongo Valley




East Valley City Breakdown

Bbo

%

= Johnson Valley = Joshua Tree = Landers

= Morongo Valley = Twentynine Palms = Yucca Valley




HHAP 4- Pending Contract Negotiation

We requested $95,000 in our original Updated pending amount $193,524
request for Housing in RRH Activities for Housing Financial Assistance/RRH




Thank you!




	2025 0717 EDRSC  Draft Agenda (002)
	PC Presentation 4 16 PIO rev 5 2 16 (2) revised
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	2025 0623 EDRSC Special Meeting Minutes - Draft 1 cb.pdf
	Inland Housing Solution Public Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: Inland Housing Solutions
	Slide 2: Mission Statement 
	Slide 3: History
	Slide 4: History
	Slide 5: Overview of our Experience
	Slide 6: Infinite Horizon-Rapid Re-housing 
	Slide 7: Who is Eligible?
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10: What Community Supports do we offered? 
	Slide 11: We Provide 4 of the CS Services 
	Slide 12: Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
	Slide 13
	Slide 14: Housing Transition Navigation Services & Housing Tenancy & Sustaining Services
	Slide 15: Housing Deposits
	Slide 16: Housing Referral Process
	Slide 17: How to Apply
	Slide 18: Turn Around Times
	Slide 19: IEHP –Community Supports Program
	Slide 20: Enhance Care Management (ECM)- IEHP 
	Slide 21: Who ECM Is For
	Slide 22: What ECM Includes  
	Slide 23: Agency Inquiry 
	Slide 24: East Valley Numbers for 2024
	Slide 25: For 2025 from Jan-May
	Slide 26
	Slide 27: HHAP 4- Pending Contract Negotiation
	Slide 28: Thank you!





